
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/16/2011 4:30:01 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: is our protocol for DOJ-facilitated witness interviews memoriailized anywhere? 

This states generally the current process. Why does Grassley want it? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:24 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: is our protocol for DOJ-facilitated witness interviews memoriailized anywhere? 

DP 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:14 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: is our protocol for DOJ-facilitated witness interviews memoriailized anywhere? 

Agreed. Work with Matt; 	 DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 4:12 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: is our protocol for DOJ-facilitated witness interviews memoriailized anywhere? 

Sure, we could do that - 	 DP 

DP 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:58 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: is our protocol for DOJ-facilitated witness interviews memoriailized anywhere? 

Grassley is asking for a written protocol.[ 	 DP 
DP 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:49 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: is our protocol for DOJ-facilitated witness interviews memoriailized anywhere? 

DOJ-FF-43276 



No, its not because we proceeded with a let's see how it goes plan - re ATF counsel (official capacity representation 
to assist the witness and protect the pending law enforcement equities) and OLA counsel in the room. We were 
advised that we could go to see the transcript but there was no agreement to provide them. As you know 	o 

DP 

From: Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:38 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: is our protocol for D0J-facilitated witness interviews memoriailized anywhere? 

D0J-FF-43277 
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